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FUTU PLANG, LLC, a Tennessee linrted liabilty tompany, and d//a)
Exam Prep, LLC, and Registration Department, )aod 

FEDERA TRAE COMMSSION,

P.aintiff,

'1.

NATIONAL E-STING SERVICES LLC,
II Tennessee limited liabilty company,

EXA PREPARTION, LLC,

a Tennessee limited liabjJty company,

SEAN TERRCf: ASBERRY,

Defendants.

.- ----..
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COMPLAINT FOR INJUCTIVE AND OTHER EQUITABLE RELIEF

Plaintiff, the Fcderal Tra.de Commission ("Commssion ), for its complaint alleges:

The Commission brings this action under Section 13(b) 

Commission Act (nFTC Act" ), 15 U.s.C. 53(b), to secure preliminat and perment injunctive

relief, rescission of contracts, restitution, disgorgement, and other equitable relief for Defendants

deceptive acts OT practices in connection with the selling Qf employment goods and services 

violation of Section 5(a.) of the FTC Act

, 15 U. c. 4S(a).
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JUSDICTION AN VEN1E

TIns Cour ha subject matter jurisdiction over Plaitiffs claims pursuant to 28

u.s. c. 1331(a), 1337(a), and 1345, and 15 U.S.C. 9 45(a) and S3(b).

Venue in the United States Distrct Cow1 for the Middle District of Tennessee is

proper under 28 U. C. 1391(b) and (c) and 15 U. C. 53(b).

THE PARTIES'

Plaintif Federal Trade CQmmission is an independent agency of the United States

goveJ:ent created by the FTC Act, IS U. c. 
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615 , Antioch, Tennesee 37013 , and has conducted business from 325 Rural Hill Road Antioch,

Tennessee 37013. Defendat Exam Prep tranacts or has tranacted busine$s in 
this district.

Defendat Future Planng. LLC, d//a Exam Prep, LtC, and Registratio

Deparent. ("Future Planing ) is a Tennessee limited liabilty company with its pricipal place

ofbwiness listed as 531 Metrplex Drive Suite 120A, Nashvile, Tennessee 37211. Defendant

Future Planing also has ased a mailng address of P.O. Box 715 , Antioch, Tennessee 37013

has conducted business ftom 32.5 Rural Hill Road, Antioch, Tennessee 37013. Defendant Future

Plang trnsacts or has tranacted business in this district.

Defendant Scan Tarance Asberr is the owner and manager of Defendants EXi:

Prep, NTS, and Future Plang. Individually or in concert with others, he diects, controls

formulates or paricipates in the acts and practices set fort herein. He resides, transacts, or has

tranacted business in tbis district.

COMMERCE

The acts and practices ofDefeodants, alleged in this Complaint
, are in or affecting

commerce, as ..commerce" is defied in Section 4 ofthe FTC Ac;t IS U.S.C. 44.

DEFENDANTS' B1,SINESS PRACTICES

10. Since at least 2002, Defendants have conducted a. nationwide advertising scheme

to sell pmported employment goods and services to consumers residing throughout the United

States.

11. Defendants place classified adverisements in the employment sections oflocal

newspapers or community gazettes located throughout the United States. 
The advertsements

anounce that the solicitor is noW hiring forposta jobs with wages ranging froII, $$17.50-
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$59.00/h, fun federal benefits and paid traig. The advertisements invite reader to cal a to11

free number for more inormation. The following are ilustrative ofthe advertsements placed 

Defendants: '

s ATTENTON $ Now Hiring
2002, 2003 postal jobs

$13 .21-28.16/hour
Ful fcderai benefits. Paid training

No E1Cperience Necessar!
Green Card OK. Call Now

866-898-2195 ext 102

$ Announcement $
Hiring For
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check, and then tell consuer that they are .'qualified." Defendants then descrbe to consumers

that positions, f: sorters, clerks, and carer positions, arc curently available and are in the

geogrphic area where CODSUxnet live. Defendants describe to conSUers a range of average

hourly wag paid for these positions and state that the positions come with full federal benefits,

traiing, paid vacations and holidays. Defendants explai that consumers must pass a postal

employment test before they can be hied and that they will assist consumers in passing the test.

Defendants tell consum.ers that if they achieve a passing scorc or a score of90 or above ther wil

receive immediate job placement. Defendants also ten consumers they will send consumers

study materals which win cover the exact information on tbe examination, including twelvc

practice exams and a copy of the adual exam. Likewise. Defendants explain that as long as

consumers sludy the materals. consumers should have nO problem passing the t'xamination. 

addition, Defendants tell consumers that the examinations an held regularly and that consumers

will receive a telephone number and employment ll  receiv76, DefetheseF35 11.a.11.30 Tf appoint mr2
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22. Therefore the reresentations set forth in paragraph 20 are false and misleading

and constitute deceptive acts or practices in violation of Section 5(a) ofthe FfC Act, 15 U.

45(a).

COUNT III

23, Defendants rcpres , expressly or by implication, that consumers who use

Defendants ' materials arc more likely to pass the postal employment examnation than

consumers who do not use Defendants ' materals.

24. In trth and in fact, consers who use D fendants ' materials are not more likely

to pass the posta) employment examination than consumers who do not use Defendants

materials.

25. Therefore, the representations set fort in paragraph 23 are false and misleading

and constitute deceptive acts or practices in violation of Section 
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COUNT 

29.
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF

wHREFORE, Plaintiff Commission, pursuant to Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15

c. 9 53(b), and the Cour' s equitable powers, requests that this Cowt:

(1) Award Plainti such preliminary and ancilaz relief as may be necessary to aver the

likelihood of consumer injury durig the pendency ofthis action, and to 
preerve the possibilty

of effective final relief, including, but not limited to , temporary and preliminar injunctions,

including an order freezing each Defendant's assets, and the appointment of an equity receiver;

(2) Peranently enjoin Defendants from violating Section 5(a) ofth FTC Act as alleged

herein, including committing such violations in connection with the advertising, 
offerng for sale

or other prorno on of employment goods or servces;

(3) Award such relief as the Cour finds necessar to redress injur to consumers

resulting iTom Defendants' violations of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, including, but not limited

to, rescission of contracts and restitution, and the disgorgement ofil-
gorten gains by the

Defendants; and

(4) Award Plaintiffthe CDstS of briging ths action as well as such additional equitable

relief as tbe Court may determne to be just and proper.

Dated: 
'O/ S 2005

alerie M. V crduce
Attorney fOT Plaintiff
Federal Trade Commission
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225 Peachtree Street, Suite 1500
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

vverduce flc.goV

(404) 656-1355 (telephone)
(40 656- 1370 (facsimile)


